The Workshop Meeting of the Board of Education of Madison Central School was held on January 12,
2021 at 6:00 pm via google meet.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mrs. Laura Billings
Ms. Jessica Clark
Mr. Mike Filipovich
Mrs. Jennifer Lavoie
Mrs. Brittany Rizzo
Mr. Jona Snyder
Ms. Jennah Turner

MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT:.  Mr. Jason Mitchell, Superintendent

L Call to Order
a. Mrs. Lavoie, president, called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm.

IL Goals
a. The board discussed and developed the Board Goals for adoption at the next regular
board meeting,

III. Adjournment

MOTION # 3 - ADJOURNMENT
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Rizzo, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the board moved to adjourn for the evening
at 7:36 pm. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.



The Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Madison Central School was held on January 19, 2021
at 7:00 pm via google meet.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mrs. Laura Billings
Mrs. Jessica Clark
Mr. Mike Filipovich
Mrs. Jennifer Lavoie
Mrs. Brittany Rizzo
Mr. Jona Snyder
Ms. Jennah Turner

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Jason Mitchell, Superintendent
Mr. Larry Nichols, Middle/High School Principal
Mr. Brain Latella, Elementary Principal
Mrs. Melanie Brouillette, Treasurer
Ms. Tracey Lewis, District Clerk

L Call to Order
a. Mrs. Lavoie, president, called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm;

II. Agenda Additions

III. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Agenda for This Meeting

MOTION # 1 - APPROVAL OF AGENDA
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Filipovich, seconded by Mr. Snyder, the board moved to approve the agenda for
this meeting. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

b. Approval of Minutes
1. December 15, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

MOTION # 2 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Clark, seconded by Mr. Filipovich, the board approved the minutes from the
December 15, 2020 Regular Meeting. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

V. Public Forum
a. None

V. Reports
a. Treasurer
1. Internal Claims Auditor’s Report - updated November report

MOTION # 3 - APPROVAL OF INTERNAL CLAIM AUDITOR’S UPDATED NOVEMBER
REPORT ~

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Filipovich, seconded by Mr. Snyder, the board moved to approve the updated
November Internal Claims Auditor Report. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

2. Internal Claims Auditor’s Report - December
MOTION # 4 - APPROVAL OF DECEMBER INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Filipovich, seconded by Mrs. Rizzo, the board moved to approve the December
Internal Claims Auditor Report. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.



3. Treasurer’s Report dated December 31, 2020

MOTION # 5 - APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 31, 2020 TREASURER’S REPORT
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Filipovich, seconded by Mr. Snyder, the board moved to approve the December
31, 2020 Treasurer’s Report. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

4. Detail Warrants

MOTION # 6 - APPROVAL OF DETAIL WARRANTS

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Filipovich, seconded by Mrs. Turner, the board moved to approve the Detail
Warrants as follow: Warrant Number 20 - Fund A - 12/4/20 - 3 pages, Warrant Number 21 - Fund A -
12/2/20 - 6 pages, Warrant Number 22 - Fund A - 12/23/20 - 4 pages, Warrant Number 7 - Fund C - 12/4/20
- 1 page, Warrant Number 8 - Fund C - 12/23/20 - 1 page, Warrant Number 6 - Fund TA - 1/11/21 - 5
pages, Warrant Number 5 - Fund FA21 - 12/23/20 - 1 page. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

5. The Financial Status Report was provided to the board.
6. Approval to cancel outdated checks as provided

MOTION # 7 - APPROVAL TO CANCEL OUTDATED CHECKS
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mr. Filipovich, the board moved to approve the
cancellation of outdated checks as provided. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

b. Superintendent — Information Items
1. Mr. Mitchell shared information regarding the upcoming Legislative Forums
scheduled for January 27 and 28, 2021.
2. Mr. Mitchell discussed the return to Hybrid Instruction.
3. Mr. Mitchell informed the board that the glass in the entryway doors has been
replaced at no cost to the district after review by the architects.

c.  Superintendent — Approval Items
1. Acceptance of FFA Living to Serve Grant of $1,100.00

MOTION # 8 - ACCEPTANCE OF FFA LIVING TO SERVE GRANT
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Rizzo, seconded by Mr. Filipovich, the board moved to accept the FFA Living
to Serve Grant in the amount of $1,100.00. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

2. Approval of Surplus List of computer equipment

MOTION # 9 - APPROVAL OF SURPLUS LIST
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Rizzo, seconded by Mr. Snyder, the board moved to approve the surplus list of
computer equipment. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

VI Committee Reports
a. Policy Committee Report - The committee met and reviewed multiple policies of which
three are up for approval at this meeting.

VII. Old Business
a. None

VIII.  Policy
a.  Approval and Adoption of Policy # 1101 entitled “Records Management and Access”
b. Approval and Adoption of Policy # 5406 entitled “Protection of Student, Teacher, and
Principal Personal Information (Data Security and Privacy”
c. Approval and Adoption of Policy # 7102 entitled “Student Medications”



MOTION # 10 - APPROVAL OF POLICY

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Filipovich, seconded by Mr. Snyder, the board moved to approve the following
policies in one motion, bypassing the first and second readings, after review by the Policy Committee and
upon recommendation of our policy service: Policy # 1101 entitled “Records Management and Access”,
Policy # 5406 entitled “Protection of Student, Teacher, and Principal Personal Information (Data Security
and Privacy” and Policy # 7102 entitled “Student Medications”. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

IX. Board of Education Discussion Items
a. The Board of Education Goals were shared and reviewed.

X. New Business
a. Personnel
1. Resignations
a. Sara Kitchen - Speech and Language Pathologist Teacher effective
January 20, 2021

MOTION # 11 - ACCEPTANCE OF RESIGNATION

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Filipovich, seconded by Mrs. Turner, the board moved to accept the resignation
of Sara Kitchen as Speech and Language Pathologist Teacher effective January 20, 2021. Motion carried 7
yes, 0 no,

2. Appointments

a. Matt Bruno - FFA Advisor prorated effective January 4, 2021 for the
remainder of the 2020-21 school year

b. Molly Huttar - Long Term Certified Substitute for Agriculture effective
January 4, 2021 through June 25, 2021

c.  Mary Sutter - Probationary Speech and Language Pathologist Teacher
as per resolution effective January 20, 2021 with anticipated tenure
effective January 20, 2025 in Education of Children with
Handicapping Conditions - Education of Speech and Hearing
Handicapped Children at MS, Step 6 with Masters at $50,469 per year

d. Cassandra Neidhart - Non Certified Substitute Teacher effective
January 19, 2021

e. Courtney Heim - Mentor to Mary Sutter effective January 20, 2021
prorated as per contract

MOTION # 12 - APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENTS

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Turner, seconded by Mr. Filipovich, the board moved to approve the
appointments of the following: Matt Bruno - FFA Advisor prorated effective January 4, 2021 for the
remainder of the 2020-21 school year, Molly Huttar - Long Term Certified Substitute for Agriculture
effective January 4, 2021 through June 25, 2021, Mary Sutter - Probationary Speech and Language
Pathologist Teacher as per resolution effective January 20, 2021 with anticipated tenure effective January
20, 2025 in Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions - Education of Speech and Hearing
Handicapped Children at M5, Step 6 with Masters at $50,469 per year, Cassandra Neidhart - Non Certified
Substitute Teacher effective January 19, 2021 and Courtney Heim - Mentor to Mary Sutter effective
January 20, 2021 prorated as per contract. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

3. Retirements
a. Kevin Raymond - Cleaner effective December 31, 2021

MOTION # 13 - ACCEPTANCE OF RETIREMENT

ON THE MOTION Mr. Filipovich, seconded by Mr. Snyder, the board moved to accept, with much regret
and many thanks for his dedicated years of service, the retirement request of Kevin Raymond from his
position as cleaner effective December 31, 2021. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.



4. Appointment Adjustments

b. Kelly Diehl - Long Term Substitute Teacher at B1, Step 1 (previous
appointment did not include salary information) -

MOTION # 14 - APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT ADJUSTMENT
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Filipovich, seconded by Mr. Snyder, the board moved to approve the adjustment
in appointment of Kelly Diehl to include her salary information of B1, Step 1. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

b. CSE/CPSE Recommendations - in official packet

MOTION # 15 - APPROVAL OF CSE/CPSE RECOMMENDATIONS
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Filipovich, seconded by Mrs,. Clark, the board moved to approve the
CSE/CPSE Recommendations as found in the official board packet. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

Principal Reports

1. Mr. Latella spoke about how the return to in person instruction went very smoothly today
and how it was so nice to have kids back in the building.

2. Mr. Nichols discussed the intent to expand homework club to four days a week after
school and reminded everyone that help was also available on our remote Wednesdays

for students in need. He also bestowed much praise upon Kevin Raymond and w1shed
him the best in retirement.

XI. Correspondence
a. The New York Agricultural Education Annual Report 2020 was shared.
b. The 2021 Children First brochure was shared.

XII. Question & Answer Opportunity
a. None

XIII. Executive Session

MOTION # 16 - APPROVAL TO ENTER EXECUTIVE SESSION

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mr. Filipovich, the board moved to enter into Executive
Session at 7:20 pm with Mr. Latella and Mr. Nichols invited to attend and Mrs. Lavoie acting as temporary
clerk to discuss the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation or
matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or
removal of a particular person or corporation and to also discuss collective negotiations pursuant to Article
14 of the Civil Service Law i.e., the Taylor Law. Motion carried 7 yes, 0 no.

Mr. Latella and Mr. Nichols left at 7:36 pm.
Mr. Mitchell left at 8:30 pm.
Mrs. Turner left ;':lt 9:00 pm.
XIV.  Adjourn Executive Session
MOTION #17 - ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Turner, the board moved to adjourn Executive

Session for the evening at 9:10 pm. Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.

XV. Adjournment

MOTION # 18 - ADJOURNMENT
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the board moved to adjourn the meeting at
9:10 pm. Motion carried 6 yes, 0 no.



The Special Meeting of the Board of Education of Madison Central School was held on January 29, 2021 at
6:00 pm in the Auditorium and with some members present via google meet.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mrs. Laura Billings
Mrs. Jennifer Lavoie
Mrs. Brittany Rizzo - virtually
Mr. Jona Snyder
Ms. Jennah Turner

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mrs. Jessica Clark
Mr. Mike Filipovich

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Jason Mitchell, Superintendent
Ms. Tracey Lewis, District Clerk

L Call to Order
a. Mrs. Lavoie called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm.

1. Executive Session

MOTION # 1 - ENTER EXECUTIVE SESSION

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Billings, seconded by Mrs. Turner, the board moved to enter into Executive
Session at 6:02 pm to discuss matters which will imperil the public safety if disclosed. (public safety
matter). Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

II. Adjourn Executive Session and Resume Special Meeting

MOTION # 2 - ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION AND RESUME REGULAR MEETING
ON THE MOTION of Mrs Billings, seconded by Mrs. Turner, the board moved to adjourn Executive
Session at 6:25 pm and resume the regular meeting. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

II1. High Risk Sports
a.  Mr. Mitchell shared all available information available for high risk sports from the

governor, County Boards of Health and other school districts. In Madison County 7 out
of 10 school districts have indicated their plans not to participate in high risk sports at
this time. In our sports league 2 teams are opting not to participate because they are
following the Madison County guidelines. Three teams are located in other counties.
The team in Chenango County will require testing of athletes. The two teams in Cortland
County have not gotten guidance to make the decision at this time. If high risk sports
were allowed, it would be at the varsity levels only. Districts are also considering
practices and intramurals for basketball. Wrestling may be more of a weight lifting
opportunity.

Iv. Question and Answer Opportunity

a. Are we still considering a soccer season? We are not ruling it out.

b. Are we considering track? Spring sports are looking more promising that winter sports
but it is all still to be determined.

c. The District will explore ways to begin some form of practicing to start preparing for the
possibility of any form of season. A shortened basketball season would likely only
include a couple area districts.

d. A statement was read which expressed unhappiness in that the Governor has offered
mixed guidance and left the decision on each district. Further, the statement spoke on the
benefits of sports that are far from the field or court including learning how to handle
defeat, health and wellness life routines, morals, sportsmanship, dedication to both a team
and self. The statement supports that sports are very beneficial to the mental well being
of our students as well.



k.

A community member wanted to be sure that the District continues to support our
students and find opportunities to support the mental and physical well being of our
students due to all the negativity caused by this pandemic.

The board expressed its confidence and support of Mr. Mitchell in contmumg to work
towards getting sports and activities back into the school day.

It was noted by a community member that we cannot stop all activity until “all” risk is
gone because “all” risk will never be gone.

Coaches have indicated that they would be willing to volunteer their time and service,
however, the board would still find it appropriate to compensate our coaches in a
pro-rated amount. This delay of sports is not a financial decision, but rather a health and
safety decision.

Another member of the community expressed disappointment that the Governor’s
announcement gave our student athletes false hope.

There were questions regarding whether our students would be coming back to school for
5 days a week any time soon. The District is trying to get more students in on
Wednesdays. There are a few hurdles including social distancing in the classrooms and
on the buses.

There was conversation regarding the option of running two bus runs a day.

MOTION # 2 - APPROVAL OF MOTION FOR DELAY PARTICIPATION IN HIGH RISK
INTERSCHOLASTIC SPORTS

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the board moved to approve the motion to
delay the participation in high risk interscholastic athletics for at least one month. Motion carried 5 yes, 0

no.

V. Adjournment

MOTION # 3 - ADJOURNMENT
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Billings, seconded by Mr. Snyder, the board moved to adjourn for the evening
at 7:08 pm. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.



-Madison-Oneida

Board of Cooperative Educational Services

Lead« Partners Innovate« Excel

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT
PHONE: 315.361.5510 FAX: 315.361.5517
SCOTT A. BUDELMANN, sbudelmann@moboces.org

January 20, 2020

Mr. Jason Mitchell, Superintendent
Madison Central School District
7303 State Route 20

Madison, NY 13402

Dear Jason:

scheduled for Qsdnesday, A_Er_ll_yl_;O;_Lj[h(Hneetmg will be called to order promptly at & 00pm. As
a result of our tecent “yellow zone” designation under the NYS Cluster Action Initiative, our current
plan is to meet virtually. If circumstances change quickly enough to plan for an in-person event
involving students in our music and culinary programs, we will advise you accordingly.

The business portion of the meeting is first on the agenda. We will approve the minutes from last
year's meeting, present the administrative budget and listen to the remarks from nominated
candidates. Prior to adjournment, we will share a video based upon the theme developed for this
year’s meeting:

Enclosed are:
1. An Annual BOCES Calendar
2. A current listing of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services
3. A resolution form for use in nominating a person to serve on the Board of Cooperative
Educational Services to be returned on or before March 22, 2021.
4. A Q%A regarding the election of BOCES Board Members, BOCES Annual Meeting and the
vote on the BOCES Administrative Budget.

The election procedures require that the Board of Education President forward, in writing, a Board
Resolution stating its nomination for membership on the Board of Cooperative Educational Services.
A recommended nomination form is enclosed. The Board Resolution of nominations must be
received on or before March 22, 2021, by Ms. Cathy Quinn, Clerk of the Board of Cooperative
Educational Services. Education Law specifies that only districts whose BOCES representative’s
term is up or who has a vacant seat may nominate individuals for the board. The terms of office are
as follows:

For the seats currently held by the three individuals with three-year terms expiring June 30, 2024,
Mr. Douglas Gustin, Canastota

Mr. Harold Jarcho, Hamilton
Mr. Joseph Monfiletto, Stockbridge Valley

4937 Spring Road « P.O. Box 168 « Verona, NY 13478-0168 « 315.361.5500 « www.moboces.org



The annual meeting book will be mailed to all local board members by March 31, 2021.
A link to participate in the meeting will be shared with all component board members along with

the annual meeting book in March. Please contact me if you have any questions concerning this
year’s annual meeting.

Sin77€ly,

I AL
Scott A. Budelmann
District Superintendent

¢ Board President w/attachments



Annual BOCES Calendar

January 19, 2021 - Distribution of Nomination Information

February 4, 2021 - Distribution of Request for Services

On February 4, 2021, the final BOCES request for services with estimated unit costs will be
distributed to Superintendents of Schools.

March 22,2021 - Receipt of Nominations

On or before March 22, 2021, component Boards of Education will forward nominations for
BOCES Board of Education membership, in writing, to Ms. Cathy Quinn, Clerk of the Board.

March 31, 2021 - Notice of Nomination
By March -31, 2021, nominations, tentative 2021-22 budgets (including tentative
Administrative, Capital and Program Budgets), and the Annual Meeting Agenda will be

forwarded to component Superintendents, Board of Education members and District
Clerks.

April 14, 2021 - Annual Meeting

On Wednesday April 14, 2021, at 6:00pm, the Annual Meeting will be held in the Andrew D
Rossetti Education Center.

April 20, 2021 - Annual Board Election & Administrative Budget Vote
On Apr]l 20, 2021, local component schools will meet in a regular or spec1a1 meeting to elect

members of the Madison-Oneida Board of Cooperative Edueatlonal Services and vote on the
administrative budget.

April 21, 2021 - Board Election & Budget Vote Results

Clerk of the local school district notifies the Clerk of BOCES of the results of the vote on
Board elections and Administrative Budget.

April 30, 2021 - Submission of Final Request for Services
The local districts submit their final requests for services to the BOCES.



Madison-Oneida Board of Cooperative Educational Services
Board of Education Members — 2020-2021

Name District Represented  Term Expires
Mrs. Sally Sherwood Camden 2022
64 Second St.

Camden, NY 13316

Mr. Douglas Gustin Canastota 2021
12 Palamara Ave.
Canastota, NY 13032

Mr. Harold Jarcho Hamilton 2021
118 Lebanon St.

Hamilton, NY 13346

Mr. Richard Engelbrecht . Madison 2023
6021 Barker Rd.

Oriskany Falls, NY 13425

Mrs. Donna Isbell, Vice President Morrisville-Eaton 2023
2784 Eagleville Rd. PO Box 84
West Eaton, NY 13484

Dr. John J. Costello, Sr. Oneida 2022
'580 Stoneleigh Road
Oneida, NY 13421

Mrs. Suzanne Carvelli Rome 2022
8275 Northgate Drive
Rome, NY 13440

Mr. Joseph Monfiletto Stockbridge Valley 2021
6268 Middle Rd.

Munnsville, NY 13409

Mr. Patrick Baron, President VVS 2023
PO Box 352

Vernon, NY 13476




Nomination for
The Board of Cooperative Educational Services

Qualifications for Members of the
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

Election to the Board of Cooperative Educational Services requires that the member meet the following
qualifications:

Be a citizen of the United States.
Be at least 18 years of age.
Be a resident of any component school district for at least 30 days.

Cannot be an employee of any component school district of the Board of Cooperative Educational
Services.

Nominated candidates may not be a resident of a district already represented on the Board of
Cooperative Educational Services with the exception of the seat(s) which is open.

N S

i

The term of office for seats currently held by:
Douglas Gustin, Canastota - Three-Year Term (expires June 30, 2024)
Harold Jarcho, Hamilton - Three-Year Term (expires June 30, 2024)
- Joseph Montiletto, Stockbridge Valley - Three-Year Term (expires June 30, 2024)

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

NOMINATION FORM
BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

(nominate one, two, or three individuals)

RESOLVED:

The School District nominates:

for the seat currently held by Douglas Gustin

for the seat currently held by Harold Jarcho

for the seat currently held by Joseph Monfiletto

for the office of Member of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services.

Date Signature, President, Board of Education

Must be returned by March 22, 2021 to:
Cathy Quinn, District Clerk
Madison-Oneida BOCES



QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Election of BOCES Board Members
BOCES Annual Meeting
Vote on the BOCES Administrative Budget

Election of BOCES Board Members

L. Q Whois currently serving on the BOCES board of education?

A. Name Term Expires District of Residence
Sally Sherwood 2022 Camden
Douglas Gustin 2021 Canastota
Harold Jarcho 2021 Hamilton
Richard Engelbrecht 2023 Madison
Donna Isbell 2023 Morrisville-Eaton
John Costello, Sr. 2022 Oneida City
Suzanne Carvelli 2022 Rome City
Joseph Monfiletto 2021 Stockbridge Valley
Patrick Baron 2023 Vernon-Verona-Sherrill

2. Q. What BOCES Board seats are up for election in 20212

A. Three seats are up for election; those seats are currently held by Douglas Gustin, Harold Jarcho and Joseph
Monfiletto.

3. Q. What s the term of office for a BOCES Board Member?

A. Generally, the term of office is three (3) years.

4. Q. When s the election of the BOCES Board members to take place?

A. On Tuesday, April 20, 2021.

5. Q. Where must the election of BOCES Board members be held?

A. In each component school district at a meeting of the local Board of Educarion to be held on Tuesday,
April 20, 2021

6. Q. How and when are BOCES Board members to be nominated?

By resolution of the board of education of one or more component school districts, to be transmitted to
Cathy Quinn, Clerk of the BOCES, in writing not later than March 22, 2021.

~l

Q. May a component Board nominate more than one qualified person?

A. Yes



10.

1L

12,

13.

14.

15.

May a component Board nominate a nonresident?

. Yes, provided the person nominated resides within another component school district of the BOCES.

However, recent opinions have held that a component Board that has one of its residents on the BOCES
Board whose term is not expiring in 2021 may not nominate anyone for BOCES Board service.

Under what circumstances must the Clerk of the BOCES reject a nomination?

If the person nominated is a resident of a component school district which currently has a resident serving
on the BOCES board whose term will not expire in 2021.

If the person nominated is not a resident of any component school district of the BOCES.

If the person is an employee of the BOCES or a school district in the BOCES area.

How are the component school districts notified of the slate of candidates?

The Clerk of the BOCES will mail an election ballot containing the name and address of each candidate to
each component school district not later than March 22, 2021.

How many votes may each component school district cast?
One vote for each vacant board position to be filled provided, that no more than one vote may be cast for

any individual candidate.

May a-component school district cast a “bullet” vote (i.e. vote only for one candidate where there is more
than one vacancy)? '

Yes. Component school districts are “entitled to” one vote for each vacant office, but there is no
requirement that they cast one vote per vacancy.

How are the winning candidates determined?

The candidates receiving a plurality of the votes cast are elected. Candidates are elected in order of the

greatest number of votes received until all vacancies are filled. In 2021, the candidates receiving the
greatest number of votes will be elected.

When do the new Board members take office?

The candidates with the highest number of votes take office on July 1, 2021.

What happens in the event of a tie vote?

The President of the BOCES must call a run-off election within 20 days of the initial vote, with the
candidates who received an equal number of votes deemed nominated. If the run-off results in a tie vote,

the winning candidate is determined by drawing lots. A run-off election will only be called where the tie
vote would result in the contesting of a seat.

[RS]



16. Q. What happens if the two top vote getters are residents of the same component school district?

A. Education Law prohibits the election of more than one candidate residing in a particular component
school district. The candidate residing within the component school district who receives the greatest
number of votes is elected and the other candidate residing within the component school districts
becomes ineligible to serve and is disqualified. In the case of a tie between the two candidates residing in
a single component school district, the President of the BOCES must call a run-off election with the loser
of the run-off election being disqualified. In either situation, the remaining candidate with the greatest

number of votes' is elected to the position the disqualified candidate would have filled but for the
disqualification.

17. Q. What happens if the component Board of Education is unable to obtain a quorum on the day designated
for the BOCES election, or otherwise fails to adopt a board resolution voting on the candidates?

A. The ballot of the component school district will be treated as void, and the candidates receiving a
plurality of the votes actually cast on the day of the election are elected.

BOCES Annual Meeting

18. Q. When will the BOCES Annual Meeting be held?

A. The BOCES Annual Meeting will be held on Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

19. Q. What is the purpose of the Annual Meeting since the election of BOCES Board Members takes place at
meetings of the local Boards? '

A. To present the tentative administrative, capital and program budgets of the BOCES to component

school board members in advance of the vote on the tentative administrative budget and to conduct other
BOCES-wide business. ‘

Voting on the BOCES Administrative Budget

20. Q- Where and when must the vote on the BOCES administrative budget take place?

A. At meeting of the Board of Education of each component school district to be held Tuesday, April 20,
2021

21. Q. Does approval of the tentative administrative budget require approval by a majority of the total number of

component Boards of Education or approval of a majority of the Boards of Education that actually vote on
the administrative budget?

A. While all component Boards are expected to meet and adopt a resolution either approving or

disapproving the tentative administrative budget, approval of the administrative budget requires approval
of 2 majority of the number of component Boards actually voting,

When must each Board of Education report the results of its vote on the administrative budget?

[Ne]
8]
> QO

The resolution either approving or disapproving the tentative administrative budget must be transmitted
to Cathy Quinn, BOCES Clerk on Wednesday, April 21, 2021.



[N
wa

26.

Q. How will BOCES budgets be transmitted to local Boards?

BOCES will mail copies of the budgets to local districts not later than March 31, 2021,

- What must component Boards do after receipt and review of BOCES budgets?

. They must vote only on the administrative budget on April 20, 2021 Districts choose to purchase other

BOCES services through the final requests due on April 30, 2021,

Q. What happens if the majority of the voting districts approve the tentative BOCES administrative budgetr?

. The BOCES may adopt the administrative budget without modification.

Q. What happens if the budget is disapproved?

. The BOCES Board must adopt a contingency administrative budget.

- Is a contingency administrative BOCES budget the same as an ordinary contingency budget in a local

school district?

No. Contingent budget for BOCES means that the amount of the administrative budger may not exceed

the amount in the previous school year, except for additional expenditures incurred in payments for
supplemental retirement allowances. » :

Q. Who do I contact if [ have questions or need more information?

Scott Budelmann, District Superintendent (361-5510)
Cathy Quinn, BOCES Clerk (361-5510)



o > - °
4 - -
= <2 = Madison-Oneida
- Board of Cooperative Educational Services
LeadePartnereInnovate¢Excel
BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES BOARD MEMBERS
PATRICK BARON, President, Vernon-Verona-Sherrill CSD SALLY SHERWOOD, Camden CSD
DONNA ISBELL, Vice President, Morrisville-Eaton CSD DOUGLAS GUSTIN, Canastota CSD
HAROLD JARCHO, Hamilton CSD
ADMINISTRATION RICHARD ENGELBRECHT, Madison CSD
SCOTT A. BUDELMANN, District Superintendent DR. JOHN J. COSTELLO, SR., Oneida CSD
LISA M. DECKER, Deputy Superintendent for Finance & Operations SUZANNE CARVELLI, Rome CSD
MATTHEW C. WILLIAMS, PhD, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction JOSEPH MONFILETTO, Stockbridge Valley CSD

January 19, 2021

Mrs. Jennifer Lavoie
2448 Huth-Sayer Rd.
Oriskany Falls, NY 13425

Dear Mrs. Lavoie;

Chapter 295 of the Laws of 1993 requires the election of members to the Board of Cooperative Educational
Services to take place at regular or special board of education meetings in local component districts. These
meetings must be held on the same day between April 16, and April 30, 2021. The law further requires that I
specify the date for the meetings.

After consultation with superintendents of schools and the district clerk, it has been determined that the
election of Board of Cooperative Educational Services members and consideration of the administrative
budget will take place on Tuesday, April 20, 2021. I am, therefore, requesting that you schedule a regular or
special meeting on that date for the purpose of conducting this BOCES business and other matters you may
find appropriate.

At this meeting you are required by law to vote for members of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services
and to review and vote upon the BOCES administrative budget. For the purposes of electing a school board
member, each district is permitted to cast one ballot. An individual will be considered elected when that
individual receives a plurality of the votes cast. Approval of the administrative budget requires the approval
of five of the nine component school districts. In both the election of the school board member and the
consideration of the administration budget of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, the vote must
occur in public and the votes of individual board members must be recorded.

The Board of Cooperative Educational Services will forward to you and members of your board timely
information on the 2021-22 administrative, capital and program budgets of the Madison-Oneida BOCES and
ballots for election of board members and consideration of the administrative budget.

If you have any additional questions relative to these procedures or the meeting to consider the election of a
member to the Board of Cooperative Educational Services and the administrative budget, please do not
hesitate to contact Mr. Scott Budelmann, District Superintendent.

Sincerely,

Patrick J. Baron, President

¢ Superintendent of Schools

4937 Spring Road ¢ P.O. Box 168 ¢ Verona, NY 13478-0168 ¢ 315.361.5500 ¢ www.moboces.org



DRAFT

_ Madison Central School _
COMMUNICABLE DISEASE PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY
CONTINUATION OF OPERATIONS PLAN

[In the event the NYS Governor declares a public health emergency involving a communicable disease as per
NYS legislation S8617B/A10832 signed into law on September 7, 2020]

DEFINITIONS

"Personal protective equipment' shall mean all equipment worn to minimize exposure to hazards, including
gloves, masks, face shields, foot and eye protection, protective hearing devices, respirators, hard hats, and
disposable gowns and aprons.

"Site-Essential" shall refer to a designation made that a public employee or contractor is required to be
physically present at a work site to perform his or her job.

"Non-site-essential" shall refer to a designation made that a public employee or contractor is not required to be
physically present at a work site to perform his or her job.

"Communicable disease" shall mean an illness caused by an infectious agent or its toxins that occurs through
the direct or indirect transmission of the infectious agent or its products from an infected individual or via an
animal, vector or the inanimate environment to a susceptible animal or human host.

"Retaliatory action" shall mean the discharge, suspension, demotion, penalization, or discrimination against
any employee, or other adverse employment action taken against an employee in the terms and conditions of
employment.

1. LIST AND DESCRIPTION OF POSITIONS AND TITLES AND JUSTIFICATION CONSIDERED
SITE-ESSENTIAL IN THE EVENT OF A STATE-ORDERED REDUCTION OF IN-PERSON
WORKFORCE AND A JUSTIFICATION OF SUCH CONSIDERATION FOR EACH POSITION
AND TITLE INCLUDED.

e The list and justifications can be found in Appendix A.

2. DESCRIPTION OF PROTOCOLS THE EMPLOYER WILL FOLLOW IN ORDER TO ENABLE
ALL NON-SITE-ESSENTIAL EMPLOYEES AND CONTRACTORS TO TELEWORK.

e Employees not required to be on-site to perform their job functions (non-site-essential) will have the
option to telework if approved by their supervisor. As needed, non-site essential employees have been
supplied with Chromebooks, document cameras, Wifi hotspots, and other necessary technology to allow
them to work effectively from home. The District will continue to evaluate potential barriers to telework
and will follow the District purchasing policies to request, procure, distribute, install and support
resources, such as hardware and software that will enable telework, to the extent possible.

1
[January 20, 2021]



3. DESCRIPTION OF HOW THE EMPLOYER WILL, TO THE EXTENT POSSIBLE, STAGGER
WORK SHIFTS OF SITE-ESSENTIAL EMPLOYEES AND CONTRACTORS IN ORDER TO
REDUCE OVERCROWDING ON PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS AND AT
WORKSITES. ‘ ‘ '

e Ifnecessary, the District will assess in-person capacity and conditions to stagger work shifts to reduce
workforce density at worksites. Public transportation is not a factor in this region.

4. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROTOCOL THE EMPLOYER WILL IMPLEMENT IN ORDER TO
PROCURE THE APPROPRIATE PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT FOR
SITE-ESSENTIAL EMPLOYEES AND CONTRACTORS.

e Employees and contractors are encouraged to provide their own personal protective equipment if
appropriate for the situation (e.g. face coverings). However, as necessary, Madison Central School will
provide at least two pieces of each type of personal protective equipment (as appropriate to their job and
exposure) to each site-essential employee and contractor during any given work shift. The District will
procure and maintain a 180-day supply of PPE as availability permits, as well as cleaning supplies,
signage, and other pandemic-related items. This process will be coordinated cooperatively within the
District Leadership Team which includes the Superintendent, Treasurer, Building Principals, Head
Cleaner, Head Driver, Head Cook, Technology Coordinator, School Nurse and Athletic Director.
Decisions regarding the required PPE will be made in consultation with the School District Physician
and the Madison County Department of Health. Cost-effective bulk purchasing will be pursued. The
District will ensure that all items are stored in adequate and appropriate storage spaces (e.g. not exposed
to weather, adequate size, etc.) to prevent degradation and permit immediate access in the event of an
emergency declaration.

S. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROTOCOL IN THE EVENT AN EMPLOYEE OR CONTRACTOR IS
EXPOSED TO A KNOWN CASE OF THE COMMUNICABLE DISEASE THAT IS THE SUBJECT
OF THE PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY, EXHIBITS SYMPTOMS OF SUCH DISEASE, OR
TESTS POSITIVE FOR SUCH DISEASE IN ORDER TO PREVENT THE SPREAD OR
CONTRACTION OF SUCH DISEASE IN THE WORKPLACE.

e Madison Central School will follow all procedures and protocols communicated by the New York State
and local health authorities as appropriate for preventing the contraction or spread of the communicable
disease identified in the public health emergency. These will be communicated to staff through
correspondence from the the District Leadership team, the District website, postage and signage, and/or
other means as appropriate.

e Staff, contractors, and visitors will complete daily health screenings and if they have been exposed to a
known case or exhibit symptoms of the communicable disease that is the subject of the public health
emergency, will not be allowed in the District buildings. They will be directed to leave and will be
advised to follow up with their healthcare provider and/or local health department.

e In the event that a staff member, contractor, or visitor develops symptoms while onsite, that individual
will be directed to leave and advised to follow up with their health care provider and/or local health
department. Additional cleaning and disinfecting will be implemented as necessary.

e [fan employee or contractor tests positive for such disease, school administrators will collaborate and
coordinate with local health officials to assess levels of community transmission and the extent of close
contact between the individual who tested positive and other school community members. Additional
cleaning and disinfecting will be implemented as necessary.

2
[January 20, 2021]



e The District may need to implement short-term closure procedures regardless of community spread if an
infected person has been in a school building. If this happens, Madison Central School will adhere to the
prevailing CDC and DOH guidance for cleaning and disinfecting affected areas and notify individuals
impacted. ‘ ' '

e The District will follow the most current guidance from the health department in assessing when staff
may report to work in person.

e Madison Central School will comply with its policies and procedures as well as state and federal law
pertaining to leave should an employee need to receive testing, treatment, isolation, or quarantine. Such
protocol shall not involve any action that would violate any existing federal, state, or local law,
including regarding sick leave or health information privacy.

6. PROTOCOL FOR DOCUMENTING PRECISE HOURS AND WORK LOCATIONS, INCLUDING
OFF-SITE VISITS, FOR SITE-ESSENTIAL EMPLOYEES AND CONTRACTORS.

e The District will utilize the mandated daily health screening questionnaire, building sign-in sheets,
electronic door access records, security camera records, time sheets and other protocols consistent with
the employees’ collective bargaining agreements.

7. PROTOCOL FOR HOW THE PUBLIC EMPLOYER WILL WORK WITH SUCH EMPLOYER'S
LOCALITY TO IDENTIFY SITES FOR EMERGENCY HOUSING FOR SITE-ESSENTIAL
EMPLOYEES.

e Not applicable. The District employees are not expected to remain at the worksite and may return home
after work each day.

*All procedures and protocols in this Plan are subject to change pursuant to guidance provided by the NY State
and/or Madison County Departments of Health based upon specific communicable disease characteristics.

3
[January 20, 2021]



Appendix A:
List and Description of Site-essential Positions and Titles with Justification

The following titles and positions are considered Site-essential in the event of a declared public health
emergency that deems it necessary to reduce the level of in-person workforce.

NOTE: Other positions may be required to report on-site depending upon circumstances, if needed.

Title/Position Justification/Responsibility

Superintendent of Schools Leadership Team, Emergency Response Command,

Media Liaison

Building Principals Leadership Team, Emergency Response Command

District Treasurer Leadership Team, PPE and technology requisition

Head Driver Leadership Team, meal and educational material
delivery

School Bus Drivers

Meal and educational material delivery

Head Cleaner Leadership Team, cleaning and disinfecting
Cleaners Cleaning and disinfecting

Head Cook Leadership team, meal preparation
Cafeteria Staff Meal preparation

School Nurse

Leadership Team, health protocol leadership

Technology Coordinator

Leadership Team, technology distribution and
troubleshooting

District Clerk/Superintendent’s Secretary

Family communication and logistics support

Office Assistants

Family communication and logistics support

Teachers without internet connection

Remote instruction

4

[January 20, 2021]




5
[January 20, 2021]



Library Book Weeding Rationale

Attached and linked to this document is a list of titles | am requesting to be
surplused and then removed from our library’s collection. After removal the books will
be offered to our students to take home.

This list is focused on the High School Fiction section only. The shelves were
very overcrowded and the material was outdated in most cases. The goal is to continue
to examine other sections during the remainder of the school year and in the future to
maintain a relevant collection for students and staff to use.

In making the weeding choices, | looked at several factors of each book:

The condition (yellow pages, significantly warped)

The circulation history (some titles have not been checked out in several years)
The relation to the curriculum

The timeliness of the book

Is it a multiple copy title that is no longer popular

In making these decisions, | have examined weeding guidelines through BOCES School
Library System and also through professional sources such as School Library Journal to
ensure that | could be as thoughtful and methodical as possible.

Nicole Bodner, MCS Librarian



6997 LSHYIN
90S7LSHYIN
859% L SHYW
0597 L SHYIN
LGOYLSHYIN
LY9Y L SHYIN
0¥9¥LSHYIN
ZV9vLSHYIW
£S00SSHYIN
YS00SSHYIN
¥897L SHYW
G501 LSHYIN
2897 L SHYIN
0897 L SHYW
S91L0VSHYI
9297 L SHYW
8Z.¥LSHYIN
Y697 L SHYW
LOSOLSHYIN
00.¥LSHYI
L697LSHYI
v0LYLSHYIN
61.LYLSHYI
81 /YL SHYIN
LZLYLSHYIN
LLLYLSHYIN
06971 SHYI
1697 L SHYIW
Z697LSHYW
€697 L SHYIW

Vam old
ZVIN D14
341 OId
3HL OId
JHL OId
Ol1s Jld
O1s Oid
3IMS 2id
TIM OId
TIM OI4
OOM Q14
IHM OI4
TOM OlId
T0M OId
IHM OI4
IHM DI4
1Ad 0SS
13Z 14
AQV OSS
dHO 0SS
044 0SS
AOQd 0SS
dVH OSS
MVH 0SS
W3H 0SS
NVH 0SS
NOA Qld
13Z Qld
134Z OId
134z OId

apoaoieg

laquin [[eD

o Bumis

¢pieuos’ sipp3 s| OYM
efoied ap uenr ‘|

SaUQ Jayj0 /YL

sleyjed uley ayL

Asejeo] ay) pue Auoby ay |
swoH buies)s

uep oueid

A0 Ul SHID

siea] ul SpI9

SUMO|D PAA0T OYAA UBIA BYL
pully JoH dn saxep ewep
apeuowa ayen

Aogiso 8yl

Bury a1nn4 g 9o0UQ 8y
aWoH peoy a8yl

sojelld Jo yoog S JojAd piemoH
Jaquuy U] Seoulld SuIN
S91I0}S 8INJUSAPY

3onlo4 €1

uonol4 9ouUsINs

SaW|oH Yooays ,shog ayl
je|4 IS)0d JO sjseonQ syl
$8110}S HOYS S,auloymeH
olefuewi|y| Jo smous ay |
AIUsH,0 JO SHIOAA d)18|dwo) 8y
9N pue sj}esg 8y L

saysy Jo abpug

Ko||y uoneuweq

617 jo pioT

a1 yoog



66771 SHVIN
YLSYISHVIN
€LSVISHVYIN
C¢LSYLSHVIN
02¢SVISHVYIN
6LS¥VLSHVIN
8LGVISHVIN
EVYSOSHVYIN
SLSYISHVIN
LCSYISHVIN
LISYLSHVIN
L9V SHVYIN
€LO9VISHVIN
C99VLSHVYIN
199V L SHVIN
¢1G/0SHVYIN
619V SHVYIN
8l9¥LSHVYIN
12OV SHVYIN
9E9V I SHVYIN
L29¥ L SHYIN
G297 SHVYIN
9¢9¥LSHVIN
¢C00SSHVYIN
SEOVLSHVYIN
629V SHVIN
8COVLSHVYIN
90G0LSHVYIN
€L9VISHVIN
89911 SHVIN
LL9¥LSHVIN

dVIN Old
13N OId
MO D14
MOW OId
HOW Ol4
HOW Old
OOW JI4
00N JlId
DAAROIE
WVN OId
MO Old
NO-ROIE|
ond o4
NVA OlI4
NVA OlId
AVS OlId
HOS Q14
0J2S JId
00s JI4
31S OId

NIS Ol
37S OI4
37S OI4

INS Ol4
V1S OId
ANS Ol4

INS QId
IHM D14
VHM 2l4
1VM Old
V3aMm Old

uefag Jep\ 8yl USYAA ‘MOLIOWO |

sHI5 Buissip

ploms anig ayL

UMOID) 8y} pue oJaH a8y
plig suo

ureyg Jo Bury YBiH Jnypy
[ebuy prewus|y 8y} Jepun
Splig uloyl syl
Buinibio jsed

JeQ audwe ayj jo abejjip
upsIsasq

Aing

weaJog Jebuny ay |
JYBIN 8y} Jo suojuedwon
Uep peaq e isni] JeAaN
wealiq \ 208y 0]

aben ay |

Jspinpy Bulheq

aweo |ujWwa9

sjey Jonry

39B|g NOA 33BN [IIM 89400

SN 998 slayl0

siojoeny sbueng
uApjoolg Ul SMols) 9a1] Y
yedy swi) v

Buyabueyn ay

Buiuiopy ayy ul Aop

Aog sJlejeld 9j18g

YUIN JO 8snoH a8y

8¥6| euejuo

wes] wJieq



060S0SHVIN
G6ZYLSHVYIN
6900YSHVYIN
¥/90LSHYIN
6EEVISHVYIN
€LVVISHVIN
L9YYLSHYIN
L9V VL SHVYIN
89VV I SHVYIN
8SYV I SHVIN
€8y SHVIN
8.V SHVIN
€L080SHVIN
v.lyv1 SHVYIN
0L¥vLSHVIN
EVCrOSHVYIN
LIv7LSHVYIN
CEVYLSHVYIN
0010¥SHVIN
LSvYLSHVYIN
€0LOYSHYIN
8vVV 1L SHVYIN
SvyvISHVYIN
Oy SHYIN
EVVVISHVYIN
8G00SSHVIN
68YV1LSHVIN
0lS¥YLSHVYIN
00G¥7LSHVIN
¢0SYLSHVIN
9857 L SHVYIN

400 OId
d00 Old
d02 014
d00 Old
noa al4
NIM OId
A3X OI4
N3 OId
13X O1d
HOr OlI4
14X Ol
710X OI4
diX OId
b= ROIE
NIM Old
BEMROIE
MVH 2ld

doyg suog sy pue bey ay |
JUBIN @u3 Jo BIpPPIN By} U]
yreaq isii4 auy Joyy

JBAA 91Bj000YD) 8y} pucheg

aqoy ayL
aA0T U] MO

Auueyn

sasioH Ajjsol\ Ing ‘Bid e pue Aog v
SlBN 10} Saljly
puoosg je sjesg

soous4 a)ds

SWOH ||eD 0L 8%¢e|d V¥
|ejusuuo) sy} jo abelop syl
ybI7 poos ayy Buidesy)
9onualddy s Jadesysag oy
moeldy Jo Jeyadwni] ay|
ajebu yieq syl

gOHOI 1 | | USHOO SABH NOA PINOAA Je4 MOH

710H 214
M4l D14

dad| Old
dNH OlI4
NNH Old
NNH OlI4
ONH JlI4
dOH OlId
W37 9I4
OONW OId
dVIN Old
HVIN Old
MOd 2l

oquir s,@xe|s

ano AN Aqqy

€] wiope|d 1o 181098 8y
Buioue(q 1oy swi| v

s|udy 9AI4 sS0I0Y

Amo|S peoy e dn

Jleq ayj ul JsjunH

Aepi4 ybiH

Jojasuno)) soueping AL 8yl

s|eu] s,doN

IpueIqIly Jo4 Bupjoo
apIsu| 8y} wol siene
Jooue(q sseis) ay



¢vevISHVYIN
EVCYISHVIN
yvevI SHYIN
Sy SHVYIN
Ovey L SHYIN
8G00VSHVYIN
LECYISHVIN
9601 LSHYIN
8VEVISHVIN
L9080SHVIN
ELYYISHVIN
VLvvISHYIN
LyEVYISHVYIN
Z¢8EVISHVIN
8800¥SHVIN
9G6/01SHVYIN
LCSVLSHVIN
L9YGOSHVIN
89¢V I SHVYIN
€61G/SHVIN
69¢¥ L SHYIN
C¢LZvISHVYIN
€LZCLSHVIN
IvEVISHVYIN
OlPvISHVYIN
6¢0S/SHVYIN
80GVISHVIN
L0SYLSHVYIN
¢1080SHVIN
C980LSHVIN
96¢¥ L SHVYIN

VAg Ol4 moig obuig jo suonsanp bBuiuing ay |

A ZNSROIE
VA4 Old
VA4 Oid
VA4 OlId
WvO Old
dng Ol4

11a oid
NNdad old

EIERSIE|
WVH 214
WVH JId
NNad old
ON4 old

IvO OlId
039 OId
dvO Old
V10 JId
0020 JId
dvO Old
102 OlI4
WOD JId
002 JlI4
NNad old
WVH OI4
NNa oid
OONW OId
OO JId
OOW 2lI4
dVH Old
40D JlId

jsiuooyed ay

}SB0) 0} }se0)

Ja)97 peeQ

suems auy} Jo Jawwng ay |
anbe|d ay]

S8SI0H UJIA suny

Buin ey L

lead Jo ._wEE:w.

Slea A palpuny isii4 JoH ANIH
ysny Jayjoig ‘siadsiypp 19oms
90UBWOY SUYM V

aoe4 AN Ui 19buens
Jaqgepn wes jo aoueleaddeay ay|
BulAq alojeg uosse v

uiqoy %009 pajiiyf Alleay oy
uowsabaH ayy jo mopeys

JBH 985 j},uo( NOA puslaid
syoauybnoy

mopeys s Japugj

{OAOT JO puly JBYA

MeS slwer Jeym

laAe|g-199q ay |

UIBLIDIN Bulliiy

uooje4 asa)elA 8yl

wosuey

Jajuny Ajpuo e si yesH ay L
JUBIN woid Inoqy opy Yyony
2010y S,Wopaal

Jeely o} JO MOPEYS By L
SSaulapus |



€65V LSHYIN dvd oI oueld ay) Buissipy

#600SSHVIN dvd 14 Boq auy Jepun ‘Jlop 8uy Jepun
6571 SHYN Svd 2Old aweo Bunsap syl
G65YLSHYIN MVY Ol sAaxuo 8y} jo Jewwing
86571 SHYIN 134 o1 @)enbiaded
L6SYLSHYIN vNoO 214 PI0D 8y} Wol4 U] 8Wo)H
£ESYLSHYVYIN XIN Q14 weaJos j,uog
ZESVLSHYIN XIN Ol Bupuney ey
LESYLSHYIN XIN 2Id uewMOpeYS 8y} Jo4 Yoless
0S¥ L SHYIN XIN Ol SENEEISSITES
YESYLSHVYIN XIN Ol 1ayleys ayL
GESYLSHYIN JON QI 9ol B umoQ SN pues
6ESYLSHYIN 0do 24 BuljeaH auy) pue ai1Be 8y L
8/S¥LSHVIN Mid D14 Z aadwen jse oyl
08S¥ L SHYIN Mid D14 Z andwen jse 8yl
€LS¥71LSHYIN Mid D14 G andwe jseq 8yl
LISYLSHVYIN Mid D14 9N Joquiaway
6.5V LSHYIN Mid D14 Joyisip 8y L
6000SSHYIN 374 oI Bibium
19€VLSHYIN 374 O14 AiBn wip
69€¥ L SHYIN 314 014 Ai0}s 1s0y9 v J0ol4 Yigl ayL
G9EYLSHVIN 314 014 yyeaq uey asiop AjejoL 9ed v
89¢¥LSHYIN 314 014 PEEIS
LBEYLSHYIN ¥39 oI 9|\l 0} Jejs e sweN
90%¥7L SHYIN VVH Ol Jooyog Buiddis
6LZVLSHYIN N39 Ol ajon pasenbs sy
022 LSHYW ¥3d oI spoo9 s|qeing
122y LSHYW g o1 Jadaay yjo4 8yl
¥ZZyLSHYIN NOg 2Id A 19yy Bunjoo]
Z000SSHYI vyd Ol s pajed syl

YECYISHVIN 1ng olI4 JapulH



08¢V SHVYIN
€.00GSHVYIN
¥/.00SSHVIN
G8EVISHVIN
86EVILSHVIN
6871 SHVIN
L8CVLSHVYIN
L6CVLSHVYIN
¢6ZvISHVIN
00EVISHVIN
YOEVISHVIN
90EVISHVIN
SOEVISHVIN
LYECLSHYIN
SLEVISHVIN
8GEVISHVIN
6SEVISHVIN
L2SVISHYIN
€¢SVISHVIN
YZSv1ISHYIN
8VG¥ I SHYIN
yvSv1LSHVYIN
LYSyLSHVYIN
0S¥ SHVYIN
LESYISHVIN
6100SSHVYIN
0LSvLSHVYIN
C¢LSVLSHVYIN
18SYLSHVIN
V62v I SHYIN
¢6SY 1L SHVYIN

002 JI4
134 OId
134 OI4

dvo OId

V49 OlId

349 OId

002 214

002 JI4

002 JI4

V4O OlId

340 OI4
140 OlI4
140 OlId
140 OI4

SNJ JlI4

Nnv4 old

N34 OlId

HOW Old

1NN Ol4

JAN D14

lvd Olid

1vd JlId

140 OId

OdO Jld

0do JI4

3d0 Jl4
13d OId

13d OlI4

awl] Jo Jauoslid

aonuaiddy ueibep

J9)se ueioibepy

[el1aUN4 8y} Jayy Jowwng 8y
6oQq s,uebiueig

JaIp|os uewlas) AW 4O Jewwng
Busry s| yieq syL

auo]g Japun ‘eas 180

@al] 8y} uQ JaAjis

abeino) jo abpeg pay 8yl
PUIM 843 UQ 8l

ung Buisiy
alayds
suljunL
J8ylg 8yl
SIOAI9Y 9y L

SNIUSY) S,BPUBIOA

ter

Buiybne | wy Aym ‘Auung JoN sy 4|
SN usamjag ueylg

Buog s,0l1oH

Anunod panojag ay ‘A1n
NOA 917 pug|s| uy
BUUSIA U] JIneQ 8YL
Uoo\ 8y} umo( buig
Head xoe|g ayL

uobelq a8y} jo Jswwng
abe|ii\ wales jo eqnyi|

N1d Ol uniolg s1ey] jo souewoy Ajyijun ayL

d00 Old
Nvd OlId

umo( |led IV M
yuey Bupjealg



6S00SSHVIN
L¥0S.SHVIN
€L0S.SHVIN
9000SSHVIN
€.2VLSHVYIN
80€EVISHVIN
60EVLSHYIN
LLEYLSHVIN
ELEVLSHVYIN
CLEVISHVIN
610S/SHVIN
020S/SHVIN
PYEVLSHVYIN
SYEVISHVIN
6LEVISHVIN
88L¥VLSHVYIN
L6LVISHVYIN
C6LY7LSHVYIN
€6LVISHVIN
y0CyLSHYIN
CSCYLSHYIN
9GEVISHVIN
C¢lPrISHVYIN
9/ZvISHVIN
GLCyISHVYIN
LB0S.SHVIN
LLCVISHVIN
¢C0S/.SHVYIN
8.2V SHVIN
¥20S.SHVIN
6.CVLSHYIN

009 214
002 214
002 214
NOD OId
002 JId
Ndd JlI4
Nd0 Jld
Ndd JlId
Nd0 Old
NdO Old
NNa oid
NNa aid
NNd old
NNd Old
344 OId
vav olid
39V OId

IV Old
OV Old
1NV OId
1vO OId
dvd4 Old
WVH OI4
002 214
002 a4
002 JId
009 314
002 JI4
002 2Id
0092 JlI4
002 JId

peoy sy} JiIH

ipojueM

punod sjuer ey

SOpIL JO ddouUld 8yl

9 swosowoliy)

synopueH asaulyn

uewuol|

95007 Buluuny

Jlel sleym

saulAg yeleg 104 je buiheig
NOA pulyag 3007 juoq

[IBH e v umoQ

lIIH smojles)

Jawuwing 1se pig NOA JBYAA MOUY |
AN "SI

umoq diysisjepn

Awe4 sy uj yeeq v
aseyD AqubBnoj|ip JO SBAJOM By L
USINl 31T

uosjpuwey) 1o |jeds v
se23ld ayL dn Bujoid
[og9y plromAeq

Jeal ay] ‘sulbbiH 'O’

dn Buiuing

awl] jo s8pis yjod

abuelp apo)

p3 sJaAug

UOLED H|IIN 8y} UO 8de 8y
all4 ysej4

umo( si 91 L# b4

awil oo



962V SHVIN
68EVLSHVIN
G91G/SHVYIN
L8OV SHVIN
901G/SHVIN
E€ECYISHVIN
€0.LV1SHVIN
¢CCyvISHVIN
LO00SSHVYIN
88¢V1LSHVYIN
68¢VISHVYIN
06Zv1LSHVIN
G8SYLSHVIN
785171 SHYIN
98971 SHVYIN
L8CYLSHVIN
¢8CVISHVYIN

dvO Old
039 Jld
NId OId
10M 2Id
MIN D14
ong ald
v1d OlId
v1d OlId
INV Ald
002 Jld
0092 214
002 Jl4
MOd 2Ol4
MOd OlI4
[dM D14
002 214
002 JId

PIlUD & jo 9dld 8yl
SSA|OAN BU} JO alnp
SNje}s INOA S, JeUym

91legd

pspueigs

yHe3 pooo aylL

2qUos s,aieadayeys
Is|es)s aleadsayeys oyl
90d SBA OUAM UBA 9y 1
Bury Asig sy

smopeys jo Bury

VM IIEET )

AynQg ueag

Jejs Y00y pee( lsyjouy 0} 8inqu |
j4eq sy} jo Ino

}suoua] syl

olpey 8y} Uo 32I0A 8yl



Madison Central School Library Media Center
January Monthly Report

January 2021

Total number of material borrowed or renewed: 170
Number of instructional days (counting remote days): 19

High School

Total number of 7th - 12th graders utilizing the library: 10
(this total does not include the students who used the library as a class)

Also have 1 Study Hall in the library with a total of 13 students and assigned two large
studyhalls housed in the small gym.

| created another Book Tasting using Google Slides for Mrs. Moretenson’s English classes. See
attached for a copy of what was created._Click Here

Elementary

Book Check Out Procedures

We continue our safe practices in the library when it comes to borrowing and returning books.
When students enter the library, | scan their book into a quarantine bin and then the students
place their books in that designated bin. The books are then kept in quarantine till the following
week. Prior to book borrow, the students use hand sanitizer. We have kept the general rule that
if they open the book that is the book they borrow for the week. Students have done an
excellent job following the rules. They have adjusted easily when | move the quarantine bins or
change something slightly.

Kindergarten

The next unit we are working on in library is the difference between fiction and non-ficition
books. For the month of January we stuck to winter themed books.

Read - Over and Under the Snow by Kate Messner, Snowmen all Year by Caralyn Buehner
Vocabulary: book care, front cover, back cover, spine, call number, fiction, non-ficition



1st Grade

Every year in 1st grade we focus on author units. We continued our author units with The Hat
Trilogy books by Jon Klassen. - ' ‘

Read - | want my hat back, We found a hat, and This is not my hat by Jon Klassen
Vocabulary: author, illustrator, book care, front cover, back cover, spine, call number

2nd Grade

We have continued to read fairy tales and the fracture fairy tales. The second half of the year,
we will focus on folktales and Tall Tales.

Read - The Frog Prince Continued by Jon Scieszka and Snoring Beauty by Bruce Hale
Vocabulary: author, title, lesson/morale of story, fairy tale, compare, contrast, fractured fairy tale

3rd Grade

We have been working on creating certain things through Google drawing and navigating
Google Classroom more. We first read a few books in the How to Catch Series. After the books,
the students were able to create their own trap to catch whatever mystical creatures they
wanted. | have also introduced Typing Club, which is a website for students to learn how to type
correctly.

Read- How to Catch a Yeti, How to Catch a Mermaid, How to Catch a Dinosaur, and How to
Catch a Dragon by Adam Wallace

Vocabulary: Call number, Google Drawing, manipulate, draw, drag, text box

4th Grade

The classes have begun their historical fiction unit in the classroom. To go with the theme of the
classroom, we have been reading a Time Twister book by Steve Sheinkin. | received this book
from the author himself last year during the pandemic. The story is fast paced but enticing
historical fiction book. | have also pulled and book talked other examples of historical fiction for
students to borrow.

Read - Time Twisters Neil Armstrong and Nat Love Space Cowboys by Steve Sheinkin
Vocabulary: historical fiction, history

5th Grade

We watched and listened to Amanda Gorman recite her famous poem, “The Hill We Climb". The
students then had to give a reflection of their opinion about the poem. The second half of the
year, the fifth graders will be working on mini projects on how they can change the world.
Vocabulary - poetry, reflection, opinion, change

Rotary Meeting

| have continued to meet weekly via Zoom with the Oriskany Falls Rotary Club. | plan on doing
some training in the future so | am able to obtain a grant for the Summer Reading program. |
have also been in talks with the Rotary about volunteer opportunities for our students.



Library Club (Afterschool virtual)

Since the middle of December, | have been meeting with a group of students who are interested
in reading a book aloud. | have chosen two books. On Tuesdays, | read Harry Potter and the
Sorcerer’s Stone by JK Rowling and on Thursdays, | read The One and Only lvan by Katherine
Applegate. We read about a chapter or 15 pages a week. So far, the students have really
enjoyed both books. | purchased a pop up version of the Harry Potter book which | put under my
document camera so the students can enjoy all the beautiful illustrations.

Among Us Club (Afterschool virtual)

In the past month, | have started to organize and create the Among Us club for students in
grades 3-6. The club is going to be after school on Mondays and Wednesday between 4-5 (30
minute sessions). The students will be logging on to a live meet with me on their chromebooks
and also have a second device to play the VERY popular game, Among Us. The game can be
described as an alien invasion of hide and go seek. Each student will be a character but one us
is the sus (alien invaded). We then have to complete tasks including the sus destroying one of
us. When someone has met their demise, the remaining players will debate on who the sus is. It
continues until the sus wins or the other characters do. Students are required to get a
permission slip due to the minor violence and must meet other requirements (having two
devices). So far the interest has been astounding.

SORA (ebooks platform)

Students continue to use the SORA platform either in the classroom or outside of school. We
are hoping to connect with our Public library system, Mid-York in the future so students will have
even more books available to them without having to get a library card.

Library Upkeep
In the last few months we have added 84 books.

Our most circulated title was The Super, epic. mega joke book for kids.

We continued to add to the Imagination Library registration of Madison pre-school children.
| want to thank you for your continued support for not only the school library but for all of us who
work for Madison Central.

Nicole Bodner
Madison Library Media Specialist



